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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Managerc@vp/‘\ )

DATE: July 26, 2013 (B.of T) Date: August 15, 2013
TITLE: PC 13-10: 600-612 Western Ave. — TS Training Academy

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development b\,Cb

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village grant a conditional use,
pursuant to Section 155.420 (C) of the Zoning Ordinance, to allow for a Learning Center (indoor
athletic training facility) within the I — Limited Industrial District. (DISTRICT # 4)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of the zoning actions associated with the petition.
The petitioner has requested a waiver of first reading.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
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